



## **Edmond Provder, CRC, CLCP, D-ABVE**

**Occupational Assessment Services, Inc.**

300-3 Route 17 South, Suite 4A, Lodi, New Jersey 07644

(800) 292-1919

[www.oasinc.org](http://www.oasinc.org) • [edprovder@oasinc.org](mailto:edprovder@oasinc.org)

### **BIOGRAPHY**

Edmond Provder is a certified rehabilitation counselor, Diplomate of the American Board of Vocational Experts and certified life care planner who has provided services for the severely disabled since 1973.

Mr. Provder is credentialed by the American Board of Vocational Experts, the Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification and the International Academy of Life Care Planners.

### **SPECIALITIES**

- Vocational, Occupational Assessment, Evaluating Earning Capacity
- Rehabilitation Counseling
- Life Care Planning of the Catastrophically Injured

### **ACCREDITATIONS**

- Certified Rehabilitation Counselor (CRC)  
The Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification, License #: 18792
- Certified Life Care Planner (CLCP) International Academy of Life Care Planners, License #: 18792
- Diplomate Certification (D-ABVE)  
The American Board of Vocational Experts, License #: 00448

### **PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS**

- International Association of Rehabilitation Professionals
  - Forensic & Life Care Planning Divisions American Rehabilitation Economic Association
- Rehabilitation Economic Association

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- Occupational Assessment Services Vocational Specialist and Life Care Planner, 1981 – Present
- Physician Life Care Planning Vocational Assessment Specialist, 2011 – November 2016
- Social Security Administration, Impartial Vocational Expert Witness in Social Security Disability cases, 1977 – 1985; 1997-2000
- Independent Vocational Consultant, 1975 – 1979; Projects Included: Vocational rehabilitation programs for South Beach Psychiatric Center, Staten Island Association for the Visually Handicapped and the Contemporary Guidance Service

### **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

*Pennsylvania State University, 1971*  
Bachelor of Science, Rehabilitation Counseling

*Pennsylvania State University, 1973*  
Master of Education, Rehabilitation Counseling

### **POST GRADUATE TRAINING**

New York State University, 1977 – 1987  
Doctoral Candidate, Rehabilitation Counseling  
60 Credits of Completion

University of Florida, 2003  
Intelicus Life Care Planning for Catastrophic Case Management  
128 Post Graduate Hours